IMeasure #: 2025-110

TOWN COUNCIL MEASURE SUBMITTAL

|Date: 6/18/2025 |Submitted By: Town Manager [Telephone #: 508.699.0100

MEASURE DESCRIPTION:

Confirmation of appointment of Sandra Legg-Forgiel to the Council on Aging. Term to expire
6/30/2028.

Signed:

PURPOSE AND JUSTIFICATION:

The Town Manager conducted an interview with Sandra Legg-Forgiel of 5 Oneida Drive, North
Attleborough, to serve on the Council on Aging.

Based on a favorable interview and her experience, | recommend Sandra Legg-Forgiel for appointment
to the Council. Therefore, | respectfully request the Town Council confirm the appointment of Sandra
Legg-Forgiel as a member of the Council on Aging. Her Term will expire on June 30, 2028.

SPECIAL REQUIREMENTS:
ATTACHMENTS:
REFER TO SUB-COMMITTEE:
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Kerrin Billingkoff

From: noreply@civicplus.com

Sent: Monday, June 9, 2025 3:09 PM

To: Kerrin Billingkoff

Subject: Online Form Submittal: Board and Committee Application

Warning: Unusual sender <noreply@civicplus.com>
You don't usually receive emails from this address. Make sure you trust this sender before taking any actions.

Board and Committee Application

Current Board and Committee Vacancies

Filling out of this form in no way assures appointment. All vacancies will be filled by
citizens deemed most qualified to serve in each capacity.

First Name Sandra

Last Name Legg-Forgiel
Address 5 Oneida Drive
Phone Number 5089445041
Business Number Field not completed.
Email Address sforgiel1@verizon.net
Amount of Time Field not completed.
Available

Interested in What Town  Advisory Board for COA

Committees:

Present Business | am a semi-retired nurse who worked for home care for 35+
Affiliation and Work: years, | currently deliver MOW 3x/wk

Business Experience: Field not completed.

Education or Special Field not completed.

Training:

POSITIONS HELD




Town Office North Attleboro

Date Appointed Field not completed.
Term Expired Field not completed.
Town Office Field not completed.
Date Appointed Field not completed.
Term Expired Field not completed.
Town Office North Attleboro
Date Appointed Field not completed.
Term Expired Field not completed.
Remarks Field not completed.
Electronic Signature | agree.
Agreement

Electronic Signature Sandra Legg-Forgiel
Date 6/9/2025

Email not displaying correctly? View it in your browser.
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